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May 10, 2021 
 
 

VIA E-MAIL  
 
Benjamin Clark, Chairman  
Mooretown Rancheria of the Maidu Indians of California 
1 Alverda Dr. 
Oroville, CA 95966 
 

Re: Mooretown Rancheria of Maidu Indians of California  
Gaming Ordinance Amendment 

 
Dear Chairman Clark: 

 
This letter responds to your February 08, 2021 request on behalf of the Mooretown 

Rancheria of Maidu Indians of California for the National Indian Gaming Commission to review 
and approve the Tribe’s amendments to its gaming ordinance. 

 
The amendments were adopted by the Tribal Council, Ordinance #99-22, on January 21, 

2021, and reflect comprehensive review and revision. The most notable changes include updates 
to the background and licensing procedures, the addition of an indemnification provision for 
Mooretown Rancheria Gaming Commission employees and Commissioners, and the enactment 
of a Conflict of Interest Code, as required by the Tribal-State compact.  

 
Thank you for bringing the amended ordinance to our attention and for providing us with 

a copy. The amended ordinance is approved as it is consistent with the Indian Gaming 
Regulatory Act and NIGC regulations. If you have any questions, please contact Rea Cisneros, 
Associate General Counsel at (202) 632-7003. 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
E. Sequoyah Simermeyer 
Chairman 

 
cc:  Michelle La Pena, Rosette, LLP. (via e-mail) 
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